Festival Hydre-

PO. Box 397, Stratford, Ontario N5A 6T5

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 26™ Floor

Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 // £ /o

Attention: Kirste{ Walli
Board Secretary

Dear Kirsten:

187 ERIE STREET, STRATFORD

RECEIVED TELEPHONE: 519-271-4700
TOLL-FREE: |-866-444-9370
- 2.7007 FAX: 519-271-7204

www.festivalhydro.com

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

November 1, 2007

=3B - R00F —08-“[

OEB BOARD SECRETARY

File No: f ihFile: ‘

Panel

Licensing

| other

00/04 je D

RE: CD containing the PDF version and excel version of files for Festival Hydro

Inc. ED 2002-0513 (EB-2007-XXXX)

Yesterday, we sent two paper copies of the rate application model (2008 IRM Model
and Manager’s Summary) for Festival Hydro Inc. and one electronic copy of the
completed 2008 IRM model. We missed including the PDF version of the file. Enclosed
is a revised file containing the PDF version and the remaining excel/Word files.

Please contact me at 519-271-4703 x. 268 or at dreece@festivalhydro.com if you have

any questions.

Yours truly,
‘estival Hydro In
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